Lucy Tsai

From: Iris Lin [iris@etc.org.tw]

Sent: Sunday, January 20, 2008 6:58 PM

To: Lucy Tsal

Subject: Re: WIESON Technologies CO., LTD., FCC ID: U27TPMS-8500, Assessment NO.: ANO8T 7500,
Notice#1

Attachments: Exhibit-C-Test_Report rev.pdf

Dear Lucy,

Please refer to the updated report as attachment for your questions as below.

ELECTRONICS TESTING CENTER, TAIWAN
IRIS LIN (?7?)

TEL: 886-2-26023052 ext.10

FAX: 886-2-26010910

————— Original Message -----

From: "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

To: "lris Lin" <iris@etc.org.tw>

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 3:35 AM

Subject: FW: WIESON Technologies CO., LTD., FCC ID: U27TPMS-8500, Assessment
NO.: ANO8T7500, Notice#l

Dear Iris,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: FCC ID and model no. listed in test report page 1-2 and page 4 are up side down, please
revise. Besides, the model no listed on the test report is different from the user manual,
please clarify.

Q#2: Please confirm the version of ANSI C63.4 is followed and specify it into the test re port
Q#3: For devices operated under 15.231(e) shall be provided with a means for automatically
limiting operation so that the duration of each transmission shall not be greater than one
second and the silent period between transmissions shall be at least 30 times the duration of
the transmission but in no case less than 10 seconds. Please provide test data to demonstrate
the compliance.

Q#4: Test result of20dB BW shown in page 18 of test report shall be 61 but not 83kHz, please
revise.

Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



